

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

<p>York Region is currently in RED ZONE As of February 22, 2021 NOTE: All face-to-face students are physically in school buildings.</p>	
Executive Council Members Present:	Diba Bot-Roche (Chair) Kelly Taiabjee (Treasurer) Vacant Position: Secretary
Other Council Members Present:	Tricia Ali, Saumea Thayalan, Colsie Henry, Michelle Probert (Community Member), Rosan Chung (Teacher Rep), Shelley Jones (Principal) Regrets: Amber Burke, Naayar Ali
Others In Attendance:	Nimisha Patel, Simone Reali (Twitter)

AGENDA ITEM	DECISION / ACTION TAKEN	PRESENTER(S)
Welcome and Introductions	Call to order at 7:05 pm via Virtual Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Breaking the ice activity; “What was your first impression when you entered high school in grade 9?” 	Diba Bot-Roche
Chair’s Update	We have a lack of support to take minutes so we are behind in minutes for 2 months. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Thank you to Saumea T for volunteering to cover the March meeting minutes. Summary of our three Missions for this year: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● A: Community Outreach and Safety <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Completed ● B: Learning For All <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Planning is underway ● C: Fundraising and School Spirit <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ A proposal will be made today 	Diba Bot-Roche
MISSION B Learning for All	Paul Davis virtual session to parents and guardians: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Topic: Social Media and Online Safety 	Colie Henry Tricia Ali

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Date set for Paul Davis Sessions – on Mar 9 at 8 pm (for parents online) ● Important to include EVS in these sessions – as everyone is using the computers so it's important and relevant information ● Sunday, Mar 21st, for EVS students (not f2f) – content will not have sex theme as parents may not be in proximity for additional support ● Can post on the Legacy and Boxgrove Facebook Community groups, and Legacy Moms group, stating clearly that it's for parents of legacy. (Total of 3 Facebook groups) ● Promotion for the event will be posted on School Council Twitter (to be re-tweeted by School account) and the new Legacy PS Instagram page. ● Colsie will revise the flyer to be emailed to the school community by Shelley Jones. 	
<p>MISSION C Spirit and Fundraising</p>	<p>A: Legacy PS Spirit-wear and Special Edition Wear</p> <p>Introduction of this initiative as we have a go-ahead by Admin.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Legacy wear sales will be to raise school spirit – not for a profit ● A proposal was made for a special edition design was considered (Pandemic OR We Are Strong Edition legacy wear) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ This would help re-connect face-to-face students with EVS students. ● Ideas were put forward and discussed. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ The possibility of getting a high school (Graphic Design) student to design the new element (while earning volunteer hours) was proposed. ○ Counter suggestions were made to utilize Legacy students to keep this within the school community as it may be too complicated to open up to high school students. ● Types of clothing will determine pricing – T-shirts, Zip-up etc. 	<p>Diba Bot-Roche</p>

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● It was suggested to use the same supplier as in previous years (Lori Nickerson’s contact; Lori is a former Legacy PS parent and School Council Chair.) <p>Thank you to the following members who volunteered to work on and deliver this initiative :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Saumea Thayalan (Council Member) ● Nimisha Patel (Spirit-Wear coordinator from previous years) 	
<p>MISSION C Spirit and Fundraising</p>	<p>B: This year’s A-THON Initiative</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● If we have an A-THON initiative this year, it will not be an event to fundraise, but rather as a community-building initiative to raise spirits. ● This would help re-connect face-to-face students with EVS students. ● Some ideas for socially distanced ideas were presented: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Jog-a-thon ○ Bike/Walk-a-thon ○ “Pariticipaction”-a-thon ● The idea would be to create sub-group challenges and to record steps/km and give “virtual badges” <p>Council members were interested to keep this on the radar. But we need to monitor and observe York Region Covid lockdowns.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● If students are back in school in May, we will form a sub-committee. 	<p>Diba Bot-Roche</p>
<p>Principal’s Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● 12 students return to F2F, 24 students move to EVS, so classes stay how they are, largest class is 26 students ● There will be a graduation hopefully in June, could be virtual, F2F or hybrid ● March break has been changed to April (April 12-16). Student Council will organize some fun activities at school during the usual March Break Time. 	<p>Shelley Jones</p>

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Student Fanny Packs – The cohorts of 30 kids, Grade 1s to Grade 6s will be getting it. ● Students have their snack at end of their 1st block at 10:30 then go out for half an hour (everyone). ● The yearbook will be available this year but details are still being finalized. It will be a collection of photos from school and home. Can still submit. ● Last year’s yearbooks are ready thanks to Nimisha’s hard work. It will be handed out to grade 8s next week along with Graduation certificates and awards. After this, yearbooks will be handed out to students at school and EVS. 	
<p style="text-align: center;">Other School Updates</p>	<p>Safety Committee Update</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Not much was done this year due to the pandemic lockdowns and change to school life. ● Our safety committee is on hold for now. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Our VP, Leanne Hoover-Joy, who leads the Safety committee has been redirected to EVS. ○ Nimisha and Tricia, who are active members of this committee, are also both EVS parents this year. ● Legacy PS is at roughly half capacity and school traffic has been easier to manage due to this. ● There are ideas being considered for future activities. <p>Note: The Safety Committee is a collaborative effort between School Administration, York Regional Police and focused Parent/Guardian Volunteers. School Council works to support all school safety initiatives by this committee.</p>	<p style="text-align: center;">Tricia Ali</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">Treasurer's Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Only spending is the team uniform ● We have \$14,739.55 left to spend ● Shelley showed the spending commitments from last year 	<p style="text-align: center;">Kelly Taiabjee</p>

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

	<ul style="list-style-type: none">o Coding materials to support math - \$5000o Tent/canopy with logo - \$3,000o Kindergarten Play structure - \$2,000o Grade 8 grad = \$750 <p><u>Summary</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Expected Total Spending = \$10,750● Available Balance in School Council = \$4,000	
<p style="text-align: center;">NEXT MEETING: Monday, June 7, 2021</p>		

Footnotes

1. See Appendix A for Record of Approvals of these Meeting Minutes
2. See Appendix B for the Meeting Agenda

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

Appendix A

Record of Approvals For Meeting Minutes - March 1, 2021		
Voting Member	Position	Minutes Approved
Diba Bot-Roche	Chair / Parent Member	Yes (Editor)
Kelly Taiabjee	Treasurer / Parent Member	Yes (Editor)
Nayyar Ali	Parent Member	Yes
Amber Burke	Parent Member	Yes
Colsie Henry	Parent Member	Yes
Tricia Ali	Parent Member	Yes
Saumea Thayalan	Parent Member	No Response (Editor)
Michelle Probert	Community Member	Yes
Rosan Chung	Teacher Staff Member	Yes
Vacant Positions: Secretary, Support Staff Member		

Legacy Public School - Virtual Meeting #5
MINUTES for March 1, 2021

Appendix B

MEETING AGENDA			
DATE: Monday, March 1, 2021			
TIME: 7:00pm - 8:30PM			
LOCATION: Virtual Meeting (Link will be sent to all registrants)			
Agenda Item	Schedule	Time	Presenter
Welcome and Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Breaking the ice topic: Name one impression you had when you started high school. 	7:00pm	10 min	Diba
Housekeeping <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Need someone to take Meeting Minutes - Make sure you sign in to mark your attendance 	7:10 pm	5 min	Diba
PRO Grant & Paul Davis Planning	7:15 pm	10 min	Colsie & Tricia (Kelly)
Council Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discussion: Legacy Spirit-Wear - Discussion/VOTE: A-Thon Initiative 	7:25 pm	10 min	Diba
Administrator's Update <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Plan for School Reorganization - COVID Numbers - School Fanny Packs - Report Cards - Graduation Update - March Break - Yearbook - Student Google Profile Photo 	7:35 pm	20 min	Shelley
Treasurer's Update	8:00 pm	5 min	Kelly
Meeting Conclusion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Questions and Answers - Make sure you sign in to mark your attendance - NEXT MEETING: Monday, June 7, 2021 	8:05 pm	2 min	Diba

The mission of Legacy School Council is to assist in the creation of a nurturing environment conducive to learning for all; to help encourage students become self-directed, critical thinkers and strong problem solvers; and to support, inspire and prepare students to become responsible members of our evolving community.” (taken from LSC-by-laws)